A REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE EL SEGUNDO RECREATION & PARKS

COMMISSION — AQUATICS SUBCOMMITTEE
MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2025

CALL TO ORDER — Member Lormans called the meeting to order at 10:00 am

ROLL CALL

Member Baldino - Present
Member Cavagnolo - Present
Member Davis - Present
Member Lormans - Present
Member Watson - Present

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS - (Related to City Business Only — 5-minute limit per
person, 30-minute limit total)

None

A.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

. MOTION by Member Cavagnolo, SECONDED by Member Watson, approving

the Subcommittee Regular Meeting minutes of September 15, 2025, MOTION
PASSED. 4/0. Member Baldino abstained as he was not present at the meeting.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Aquatics Report Review

Member Lormans presented the Aquatics Report Review. Member Cavagnolo
inquired whether the Naomi Special HIIT Water Aerobics would take place on a
weekly or monthly occurrence. Member Lormans provided additional information.

Plunge Update

Senior Civil Engineer Cheryl Ebert provided the Plunge Update. She reported
that construction completion has been delayed to February. Member Cavagnolo
inquired whether completion is expected in early or late February. Member
Watson asked if the transformer now represents the project’s critical path.
Member Baldino requested clarification regarding Southern California Edison’s
role in the delay. Senior Civil Engineer Ebert provided additional information.

Member Cavagnolo asked about the anticipated opening date following
construction completion. Member Baldino inquired whether the facility would
open first with a later grand opening. Member Lormans provided additional
information.

EL SEGUNDO RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION — AQUATICS SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES
OCTOBER 20, 2025
PAGE 1



. Aquatics Center Maintenance Update

Member Lormans provided the Aquatics Center Maintenance Update. He
reported maintenance issues related to moisture affecting the drywall in the
locker rooms. He noted that the necessary repair work will be completed using
allocated funds contributed by the Wiseburn District. Member Baldino inquired
about the plan to prevent future moisture intrusion into the drywall after repairs
are completed. Member Cavagnolo asked for clarification on the funding source.
Member Lormans and Director of Public Works Elias Sassoon provided
additional information.

. Plunge Capital Campaign Update

Member Lormans provided an update on the Plunge Capital Campaign. He
reported that a meeting was held with Sherry Kramer from Southbay Health and
Recreation to discuss plans for the donor wall. Member Cavagnolo inquired
about the current donation totals. Member Lormans provided additional
information.

Member Baldino noted that he would be meeting with Kinecta and Sherry Kramer
the following day to continue discussion related to the campaign.

. Plunge Historical Display Working Group

Member Lormans, Member Cavagnolo, and Member Davis provided updates on
the Plunge Historical Display Working Group.

. Aquatics Business Plan

Member Lormans provided an update on the Aquatics Business Plan. Member
Davis inquired whether the team had met with the new representative from
Counsilman Hunsaker and requested that they be informed of each user group’s
activities and accomplishments. Member Cavagnolo requested a monthly cost
recovery report and asked about the next steps for implementing the plan.
Member Lormans provided additional information.

Member Watson suggested that the existing Field Allocation Policy could serve as
a model for developing the Lane Allocation Policy.

NEW BUSINESS
. Upcoming Events

Member Lormans provided an update on upcoming events, announcing lifeguard
certification courses scheduled for September 25" and 26™, a Dive-In Movie
Night on November 21%t, a Thanksgiving Aquatics Camp, and a holiday
swimming competition called the Holiday Hustle. Member Watson asked whether
EL SEGUNDO RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION — AQUATICS SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

OCTOBER 20, 2025
PAGE 2



the Thanksgiving Aquatics Camp would run for the entire week. Member
Cavagnolo inquired if the Holiday Hustle was limited to residents only. Member
Baldino asked which movie would be shown during the Dive-In Movie Night.
Member Lormans provided additional information.

D. REPORTS

9. DIRECTOR COMMENTS
None

10. STAFF COMMENTS
Member Lormans provided an update on the LA 2028 Summer Olympic Game
Rentals. He reported that the French team has submitted a deposit and the Major
Events Committee will be seeking City Council approval to authorize the rental
and establish a special rate that reflects both the resident displacement fee and
the exclusive nature of the event. Member Lormans also reported that the
Pumpkin Palooza event was a success and announced that Fluid Movement has
been onboarded as contract instructor.

11. MEMBER COMMENTS

None

Adjourned at 10:48 AM

Vercann %ﬁrg@ég

Viviann Gonzalez, Senior Administrative Specialist Il

EL SEGUNDO RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION — AQUATICS SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

OCTOBER 20, 2025

PAGE 3



	MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2025

